



Mr Des Bilske
Interim General Manager
Edward River
PO Box 270
Deniliquin NSW 2710

16/15889

Attention: Julie Rogers – Manager Environmental Services

Dear Mr Bilske

Re: Planning proposal (PP_2012_DENIL_001_00) – Kyalite Stables – Gateway conditions compliance – proceed to community consultation.

I am writing regarding correspondence received from Council on 12 December 2016 seeking approval to proceed to community consultation for the abovementioned planning proposal.

It is noted that Council has provided additional information regarding SEPP 55 – Remediation of Land in accordance with Gateway condition 2 and has consulted with the Office of Environment and Heritage regarding flooding matters as required by Gateway condition 7(a).

The information provided has been reviewed and the Department is satisfied that Council has met the requirements and Council may now proceed to community consultation of the planning proposal.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Mr Deniz Kilic, Planning Services, at the Department on (02) 68412180.

Yours sincerely

 20-12-2016

Ashley Albury
Director Regions, Western
Planning Services